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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Nickalus  Holmes; Mark Long; Eric Wooten
Subject: RE: Filing from Windstream Florida LLC

Jeff, 
 
We will place the filing in Docket 20180122.  Also, per your request, the docket title has been updated. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:43 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Nickalus Holmes; Mark Long; Eric Wooten 
Subject: RE: Filing from Windstream Florida LLC 
 
Thanks, Hong. This filing should be placed in Docket No. 20180122‐TP ‐ 2019 State certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 
and §54.314, annual reporting requirements for high‐cost recipients and certification of support for eligible 
telecommunications carriers. 
 
Also, can you please update the docket title to include the 47 C.F.R. I’ve highlighted above? 
 
Thanks, 
Jeff 
 

From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:37 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Nickalus Holmes 
Subject: Filing from Windstream Florida LLC 
 
Jeff, 
 
Per our conversation, would you please take a look at the attached filing from Windstream Florida LLC, and let 
us know where it should be placed in CMS? 
 
Thank you very much! 




